

Open: 9:06 AM with a moment of silence, followed by the Serenity Prayer and readings by Jimmy M. and Val.

Approval of Last Month's Minutes: APPROVED

Guests/ New GSRs: Kim W. EoTR, John I. MOS, Karen 2X, Ernie ASS, Val ASS, Mike EoTR Birthdays: LaDonna 26yrs, Spencer 90 days, Tink 5yrs, Ronnie 1yr, Kim 18 months, Lisa 2 yrs, Anthony 18 months....CONGRATS ALL!!!

Group Reports

Addicts Seeking Sanity: Ernie- "Ernie GSR, Val GSRA, thanks Lisa, Group conscience 8/7/16 Mike Saturday opener, 4-6 Friday hospitality room Friday @ CRCNA,160.00 area donation 53.75 In literature"

Dead Without It: Richard- Good turnout at BBQ, 30-40 attending, thanks

Drug Busters: Garrett- meetings going well 10-25 addicts lit and donation Free at Last: NO REP

Fun Addicts: Zach- "The Fun Addicts Sunday morning park meeting is going well, we are planning on having a BBQ/Picnic at the end of the season for this meeting at Rolland Moore Park. Details TBA. We are looking for more trusted servants to be openers and homegroup members. If interested, please see Dave A or attend a group conscience (last Sunday of every month) we would love to have you. We are making some meeting format changes, introductions will be added, followed by readings and then birthdays. We now have a flag, come capture it! \$20 donation."

Freed From Insanity: Ronnie- donation, attendance good

Just For Today: Sjon- donation, doing well, getting lit

LIVE: Daniel- doing well, new members interested in H & I

NA Nooner: Trino- "All is going good getting ready for the 30 year of continuous recovery in Greeley Colorado and our Dinosaur day coming up in September 10th The Nooner Group is asking the ASC to do a group inventory. We have an area donation of \$34."

No Matter What: NO REP

Never Alone: LaDonna- "doing well, thanks for support, lit 20.00 donation. 43.00 literature"

Primary Purpose: Lindsay- attendance average 10-18, donate to AREA and World

Recovery SWAG'D Out: Paul- everything is cool, meetings going well, future activities coming Stairway to Recovery: Pat- summer slump, getting lit

Steps and Traditions Roulette: Jacqueline- still has a flag, donations, doing well

When At The End Of The Road: Kim- doing well, Monday thru Friday 12-1 and Sat 7:30pm

XX Genes: Karen- new trusted servants, donation, doing great

Miracle on Oak Street: John I- new trusted servants, donation, steady attending

Officer Reports

Chair: Ray-Ernie relayed interesting and pertinent information

Vice Chair: Jeff – going to pass on position, take back to groups

Secretary: Amy-see the minutes

RMC 1/RCM 2: "Hello Off The Wall, The hotel for the convention has been sold out(happened around June 30th), but there is an overflow hotel only about 1/4 mile away at the Hampton Inn. The rooms there won't last forever, so if you haven't booked a room do it quick. They still need tickets for dinners and the breakfast to be bought. In case you don't know, in the hotel contract we have to sell a certain amount of these for our contractual requirements. The Assembly is on Sept 17th the Assembly to start at 10:00am. I just received the location last night and it will be at Alamosa Elk Lodge #1297, which is at 406 Hunt Ave, Alamosa CO 81101. All GSRs are needed to attend as we have items that need to be ratified by the Assembly. The Regional PR has been having a meeting (normally right before region) to try to coordinate the areas PI, HI and PR efforts. If you are the area chair of any of these subcommittees please contact Dan B for information to attend the meeting. Plans on the information booth at the state fair is coming along good. Dan B has taken charge of the organization of the booth and theyare still needing volunteers, so please call either Dan B at (719)9944361or Patty P at (303)5017841. Although there is nothing reflected in the PIreport as to the reason why for me to report back to you here, there is nomoney on the proposed budget for the fair in 2017 so this may be the lastyear we do it. CRRMCO had 164 registrations including 6 newcomers and 21 children. They donated back to region \$1,101.56, so they had an awesome year, great job to them. As always, so many things going on in the region, please checkthe regional website for printable flyers to all the great events.ILSJohn K."

Hospitals and Institutions: John B-

"Subcommittee met7/23/16 with 8 members present.

We currently have 7 facilities that we serve and hold approximately 21 meetings a month with the help of approximately 26 service members. We are needing members to be of service at the following facilities: Panel Coordinator and members at Detox. Currently no meetings are being taken into the Weld County Jail. As always we can always use support in all facilities.

A motion was presented to the subcommittee to have more Basic Texts brought into LCJ. The matter was tabled as the person was not present at the subcommittee to discuss the motion.

The subcommittee will next meet 8/23/16 at 11:00AM

We are purchasing \$176.00 in literature this is above our budget by \$51.00 and have presented a motion to this body for approval of the amount above our budget.

FACILITIES WE SERVE

LCDC MEN'S: Panel Coordinator is Richard L, 3 panel members going in 2 times a month with 15-20 attending.

LCDC WOMEN'S: Panel Coordinator is Karen C, 2 panel members going in 2 times a month with 12-15 attending.

WCJ WOMEN'S: Panel Coordinator is Lyndsay H, 4 panel members going in 2-3 times averaging 7-8 attendees. They were only able to get in 1 time this month due to lockdowns at the facility.

WCJ MEN'S: Currently not going in as not enough men cleared.

TRUE NORTH (TRT): Panel Coordinator is Janene F, 7 panel members going in 4-5 times a month with 15-20 attending.

DETOX: Panel Coordinator is open, 6 panel members going in 4 times a month with up to 11 attending.

WORK RELEASE: Panel Coordinator is Sjon C, 6 panel members going in 4-5 times a month with 6-14 attending."

Public Information Subcommittee: Mark M-. Literature Sub-Committee: Peggy- Tink filling in, big order

Merchandise Subcommittee:

⁴The Merchandise Subcommittee met on August 7th with 4 addicts in attendance.

We have \$100 to return to the ASC.

We also have \$300 of Off the Wall funds retained for our T shirt order.

We have had a hard time finding out new printer, but we will have the new shirt printed in time for the CRCNA Luau on August 27th. We apologize for the delay. We will have men's and women's styles available.

We have 1 Jimmy K Has A Posse hoodie left. We have sold 47 to date. We also have 4 md and 1 am long sleeve T in stock. 1 blue hoodie and 1 old T shirt in stock.

We have discussed our game plan moving into fall and will be offering the OTW Jimmy K sweatshirt again and will have plenty of stock for CRCNA. We will be doing custom colors on request for members of the OTW area. Please take this to your home groups and bring requests to the ASC in September. We ask that those requesting custom orders are willing to pre pay. Cost is \$30 each. Payment can be made in cash, by card or by check, made out to the area.

We will also be producing a sticker.

We meet next on September 4th before the ASC at 8:00 AM at The Coffee Tree. Please join us. In Loving Service,

Shane R."

Activities Subcommittee: Jacob- activities are happening, he is off to school and grateful Treasurer: Danny- 2 checks out, no problem

CRCNA Liaison:

"I attended the CRCNA Committee meeting on July 9 th in Denver. Rooms at the hotel are sold out. You may book a room at the Hampton Inn & amp; Suites located about a ¹/₄ a mile down the road. A block of rooms have been reserved at the rate of \$119-\$139 if you book before October 7 th . There is a link on the CRCNA XXX website where you can reserve your room, sign up to chair a Marathon Meeting, and also sign up for the Hospitality Room. Anyone interested in chairing a workshop at CRCNA-I am passing around a paper for you to sign your name and number. The next CRCNA Fundraiser Event will be held in our Area. The NA Luau will be at Mehaffey Park in Loveland on August 27 th from 2-7pm. I have flyers with me for that event. CRCNA Fundraisers have been experiencing low attendance this year, please show up to support and be a part of!! CRCNA 31 will be held in Denver at the Crown Plaza Hotel the first weekend in November 2017. CRCNA 31 Chair, Vice Chair, Secretary and Treasurer will be elected at Regional Assembly on September 17 th in Alamosa. CRCNA Subcommittee Chairs will be elected in Englewood on October 8 th . Anyone interested in CRCNA service please show up!! Grateful To Serve~Sheri S."

Old Business

have already tabled

30th Annual CRCNA Colorado Springs

Written Motions

Disbursements: Mark M. \$18 P.I. items

Next ASC Meeting: September 4th, 2016 9:00am The Majestic Gathering Place 315 East 4th Street Loveland, CO. 80538